Frequently Asked Questions

Selection of FCAT Vendors


How was NCS Pearson chosen? How does the procurement process work to select vendors?
The Department received three proposals in response to this Request For Proposal (RFP) from Pearson Educational Measurement, CTB/McGraw-Hill, and ACT.  The proposal submitted by ACT was not reviewed because it failed to meet the mandatory requirements for review.  Pearson’s proposal was awarded higher points on the evaluation of the bidder’s qualifications and the technical proposal (130.8 vs. 115.7).  In addition, Pearson’s cost proposal for the base period of the contract was nearly $200 million less than that of CTB/McGraw-Hill’s.  In the absence of any concerns with Pearson, the Department moved forward with contract negotiations and finalized the contract at a cost of $254,100,000.00 to cover the base years up to November 30, 2013.

Why didn’t we throw out all bids since all companies cited past problems?
The RFP required vendors to disclose any problems related to test development and scoring.  Pearson fully complied with this requirement and the issues were addressed during the RFP process. In addition, Pearson had held a previous contract in Florida for test development and scoring, and the department was confident the vendor would be able to meet all contractual obligations.  Pearson also had the highest number of points, both on the quality of its technical proposal as well as being lowest bidder on the cost proposal.

Who were the individuals that chose the vendor and what were their qualifications?

Outside of Agency:

Michael Bailey
Purchasing Analyst, Bureau of Technology, Office Equipment, and Special Program Sourcing, State Purchasing, Department of Management Services, Tallahassee

Hope Childree
Parent, Chair of School Advisory Committee, Deer Lake Middle School, Tallahassee

Vince Verges
Executive Director, Test Development Center, Leon County Public Schools, Tallahassee

Shirl Williams
District Coordinator of Assessment and Director of Student Services, Jackson County Public Schools, Marianna

Department of Education Staff:

Victoria Ash
Program Director I, Bureau of K-12 Assessment, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement

Salih Binci
Program Specialist/Psychometrics, Bureau of K-12 Assessment, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement

Karen Denbroeder
Senior Educational Program Director, Special Programs Information and Evaluation – Administration, Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services, Division of K-12 Public Schools
Mark Drennan
Program Specialist, Office of Academic Achievement through Language Acquisition, Bureau of Student Assistance, Division of K-12 Public Schools

Bob Olsen
Deputy Bureau Chief, Bureau of K-12 Assessment, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement

LynnAnn Tabeling
Program Specialist, Bureau of K-12 Assessment, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement 

Non-voting Chairs:

Cornelia Orr
Assistant Deputy Commissioner, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement, and Administrator, Office of Assessment

Kris Ellington
Chief, Bureau of K-12 Assessment, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement
How much is this vendor being paid and for how long?

After the first contract amendment was executed in May 2010, the revised total contract amount for the base period (ending November 31, 2013), is $250,506,814.00.  

What happens if Pearson misses deadlines as specified within the contract?
Outlined within the contract, if NCS Pearson fails to meet any of the contracted critical or extremely critical deadline dates they are liable to the Department for monetary damages.  For a detailed list of dates and the proposed monetary award, visit page 24 of the Executed Contract document. 


Will school districts be reimbursed for expenses related to the delay in FCAT reporting?
NCS Pearson, Inc., has committed to reimburse school districts for any expenses incurred related to the mailing of these individual student reports. Information on the reimbursement process is being prepared and will be provided to each district coordinator of assessment as soon as possible.  
Are we going to fire the company?

At this time, the state plans to retain NCS Pearson for next year. For a contract of this complexity, the process of preparing and publishing an RFP, the development of a company’s bid, the review process by evaluators, and the negotiation of the ultimate terms of the contract would take approximately nine to 12 months.  Compounding the time and cost factors, there exist a very limited number of companies that can handle a job as intricate as the FCAT statewide assessments in Florida.  It is most likely that any re-bid would result in participation by the same two companies.  The Department is confident that once the technical issues are streamlined with the reporting systems, the vendor will be able to perform successfully.
